
September 28, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM: William Oldaker J
RE: MUR 228 (76)

The Office of General Counsel has closed this file
in light of discussion at Commission Meeting of 9/23/76,

-_ indicating that because of inconclusive nature of facts
herein and possibility that any S610 violations may be

gf barred by three year statute of limitations in 2 U.S.C.
S455, a commitment of Commission resources is unwarranted.
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September 23, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM: David R. Spiegel

RE: MUR 228 (76)

This MUR was closed pursuant to an objection raised
and discussed at the Commission meeting on September 23,
1976. It was felt that because of the uncertain nature
of the information in the article--including the fact that
the violations may be protected by the three year statute of
limitations in 2 U.S.C. 5453 -- a commitment of Commission
resources was not warranted.

Close file. Do not send letters.

~jJI~y
vU~SEL



DATE AND, TIME OF TRANSMITTAL ________

FEDERAL ELECTION COMUISSION
Washington, D. C.

Complainant' s Name:

Respo.ndent' s ,-,e:

Relevan -, tatute

Internl Reports Check

Feperal Agencies Check

P2C' D: 7/Z2j.V76

Internally (Drew McKay and Michael Hershman)

Armco Steel Corporation

2 U.S.C. S441b

None

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIO*

Newspaper account in Wall Street Journal saysArmco Stee

- Corporation made political contributiQns "mostly in connection with

f local elections" between 1968 and 1974. These payments were

made througi employees who were given salary increases or through

improper expense vouchers.

PRELI4INARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

To establish that there has been a violation of 5441blit is

necessary to prove that a Federal candidate or committee received

such funds within the period of limitation. Depending on the

extent of the SEC investigation, a large commitment of the staff's

resources may be necessary.

FE1RAL rT

PCOMMENDATI ON .

Request information rcnm -the -RC! send attached letter.

Oate of lext Commission Review: ......

Q



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463.

Honorable Roderick Hills
Chairman
Securities and Exchange Commission
500 N Capital Street
Washington, D.C. 20549

Re: MUR 228 (76)

Dear Mr. Hill:

The FederallElection Commission has under review
the allegations that Armco Steel Corporation made illegal
corporate contributions to Federal candidates between
1968 and 1974. We understand that this matter is also
being reviewed by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

I would like to examine any
may indicate a violation of the
Act of 1971, as amended.

information you have which
Federal Election Campaign

Your cooperation is greatly appreciated in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.General Counsel

FEDERAL EL(CT19 CUMD

cc: Mr. Robert Ryan OFF/IAL FLE COPy
Branch Chief " cFICE
Division of Enforcement FENR4L I'IJk

Securities and Exchange Commission
Rm. 469
Washington, D. C.
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Armco Sieel Tells SEC of Improp~er Gifts.
Made Abroad ahd $313,000 Pai U.

N Y W A4 ?SuY J D W L s.A e w s a d h e r c e iv e d n o n e o fy . o -
everXC because of his stew Ve

MIDdLdOit _ oh Arnavo Steel company's affairs and h inth i
Corp. aed its name to the long list of ma nce of protectingJot corporations admittingha, theyItU'lto
mae crp oratlo admttn tha theyt have name," Mr. Verity Qjec o mkhepyMne i.pro per tor ign ad Pay! ment, the. compa.y .

Armco declined to Identify the recipients
Armc, told the Securities and Exchzij of the company funds.Commissfoni i company Investigaton dis- dined to asy dfn o.tries erclosed that% cerainSK domestic employe jre- involy .t, C pAyenceved salary increases or improper expen i estc Paymentso e

allowances, proceeds from which were ch Between late 1%c8 and 1974'ab 1279,000neled into political Contributions. Such pa was added to the saaries of 39 e ployes at
met 

theli $313,000. Arm, sa ployes atmenits totald 8313,000 Armco said. six of Armco's domestic the unA4so;'ie Company said it had made I derstanding t they w th ove toproper or rquestlonable payments, mostly to, tU Over toforeign government officials,! -ta x Portion of the$10,.000. 
additional amount, Armco said. '7he finds"turned 

over aggregated approximatelyFinallythe Company over-billed foreign, S167.000, which. It is believed, was used forcustomers! total of $169 million at the cus. political contributions and related purposes,tomer"request. Armco turned the excess mostly in connection with local elections or
payments Over to foreign individuals who local issues, principally in small amounts,"Armc believes mayhave made gifts to ob- the company said. . ..
rain business from.. government-owned ig additon, $34.000 was-obtained sincecompany-.' g..o. 1 .9 9 at two-domestc facilities "Upon sub.WIlian..Verity Armco's chairman and mission of improper expense vouchers,.chief executve.officer.- who initiated the in. Armco said. The' money was used for aiml.vestigatlon,-.ad he personally would pay to lar purposes..., i,the company the amount "improperly dl- Also, Armco said, between 196 and mid.

verted" domestically, less $4,000 that hadn't 1972 some "non-officer employee" receivedbeen spent and-was returned to the -coM- salary increases and were told a portionpany. ... 
was to be used for political -contributions.Mr. Verityksald he had been unaware "of However, the company said it doesn't know

the questionable Practices, and the company how widespread such practices may have
beens. The company said any such instruc.tion would have been regarded by Armco. asimproper and that "'at least since 1972 thecompany has taken particular care to em6.phasize the voluntary nature of any politicalcontributions by company employes."

The company said it has terminated rela.tionships with a few foreign nationals repre.senting Aimco abroad. in these casesArmco was unable to assure itself -of theprecise nature of the services being ren.dered" and had reason to believe that the in.dividuals were involved In payments to offi-
"foreign gmve"-'-.
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A rmco Steel Tells SEC of Improper Gifts'
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e tallowances proceed s from which were ch - Between late 1968 and 1974, abo t $27.m0neled into political contributions. Such pa - was added to the saJaries of 39 e ploys, at
menta totaled S313,000. Armco said. six of Armco's domestic plan t the un-Also, the company said it had made i . .derstanding that they wo turn over toproper or questionable payments, mostly to 0rforeign government officials, totaling additional amount, er t io otihen

nll the. . 5 , vn m u t A rm co said . "The fl sturned over aggregated apProximatelyFinally, the company over-billed foreign $167,000. which, it is believed, was used ftr
customers a total of $16.9 million at the cus- political contributions and related purposes.tomers' request. Armco turned the excess mostly in connection with local elections 4,
payments over to foreign individuals who local issues, principally in small amount,"Armco believes may have made gifts to ob- the company said.tain business from a government-owned In addition, S34.000 was obtained sh |
company. 

169 at two domestic facilities -upon sub-William Verity, Armco's chairman and mission of improper expense vouchers"chief executive officer, who initiated the in- Armco said. The money was used for imi.vestigation, said he personally would pay to lar purposes.the company the amount "improperly di- Also, Armco said, between 1969 and mid,
verted" domestically, less $4,000 that hadn't 1972 some "non-officer employes" reeivedbeen spent and was returned to the com- salary increases and were told a portionpany. 

was to be used for political contributloomMr Verity said he had been unaware of However, the company said it doesn't knowthe questionable practices, and the company how widespread such practices may havebeen. The company said any such lnstruLtion would have been regarded by Armeo.asimproper and that "at least since 1972 thecompany has taken particular care to eraphasize the voluntary nature of any politicalcontributions by company employes,"
The company said it has terminated rela-tionships with a few foreign nationals repre-senting Armco abroad. In these casArmco was unable to assure Itself -of theprecise nature of the services being rendered" and had reason to believe that the in-dividuals were involved in payments to offl-" foreirn Iove-."
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The above-described material Was removed from this
Filepursuant 

to the following exe mtved 
the

Freedom of Information 
Act, 5 U.S.C Section 552(h e

() Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by OtherStatute

(4) Trade secrets and
coimlMercial or

financial information

(5) Internal Documents

(6) Personal Privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysi

1cal)

date Z 7-
FEC 9-21-77

t;) c, ,t~h '. - Z- j(-Vt

Signed )


